AUCKLEY PARISH COUNCIL

Mobile: 07857 568268

Email: clerk@auckleyparishcouncil.gov.uk

Website: www.auckleyparishcouncil.gov.uk

THE MEETING OF AUCKLEY PARISH COUNCIL WILL BE HELD ON

WEDNESDAY 9TH OF OCTOBER 2024, AT AUCKLEY PARISH CENTRE,

COMMENCING AT 6.30PM.

Before the formal meeting begins, 15 minutes will be allocated for public participation

AGENDA

- 1. NON-ATTENDANCE OF COUNCILLORS
 - a) To receive and note apologies from councillors who are unable to attend the meeting
 - b) To consider reasons for absence provided by councillors who cannot attend and resolve the council's acceptance of these if felt relevant.
- 2. SIGNING OF DECLARATION OF ACCEPTANCE OF OFFICE BY NEW PARISH COUNCILLOR
- 3. TO RECEIVE DECLARATIONS OF OTHER INTERESTS AND ANY AMENDMENTS
- 4. TO DETERMINE EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS
- 5. TO APPROVE MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD 11TH SEPTEMBER 2024
- 6. TO RECEIVE REPORT FROM DISTRICT COUNCILLORS AND/OR DMBC OFFICERS
- 7. MATTERS ARISING FROM THE SEPTEMBER MINUTES
- 8. TO CONSIDER DISCUSSIONS WITH HURST LANE HOUSING PROPOSAL REPRESENTATIVE
- 9. TO CONSIDER CONTACT MADE BY MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC
 - a) Parking on verges on Hayfield Lane (fishing lake end)
 - b) Suggestion of benches along north side of River Torne
 - c) Request to remove tree at the back of Ainsley Close
- 10. TO RECEIVE THE EXTERNAL AUDIT REPORT
- 11. TO CONSIDER THE SECOND QUARTER AUDIT & BUDGET MONITORING REPORTS
- 12. TO RECEIVE UPDATE ON REJUVENATION OF ELLERS LANE PARADE OF SHOPS
- 13. TO CONSIDER THE UPFRONT PAYMENT FOR MATERIALS FOR THE TELEPHONE BOX ON ELLERS LANE
- 14. TO CONSIDER QUOTATION FOR RIVERSIDE PARK PIPE CAGE AND CCTV CAMERA INVESTIGATION
- 15. TO CONSIDER QUOTES FOR THE RED AND YELLOW ITEMS FROM THE TREE SURVEY REPORTS FOR THE COPSE & RIVERSIDE PARK
- 16. TO CONSIDER THE QUOTATION FOR WORKS TO THE CHRISTMAS TREE HOLE ON LARCH AVENUE
- 17. TO CONSIDER THE HAYFIELD LANE CHAIN LINK FENCE
- 18. TO UPDATE ON THE HAYFIELD LANE VERGES
- 19. TO CONSIDER THE QUOTE FOR A DROP BOLLARD FOR HAYFIELD PARK
- 20. TO RECEIVE & CONSIDER THE ANNUAL PLAYGROUND INSPECTIONS
- 21. TO CONSIDER ACTIONS FOR REMEMBRANCE DAY
 - a) Installation of lamp post poppies
 - b) Donation for wreath to the Royal British Legion

- c) Attendance at Remembrance Day Service
- 22. TO CONSIDER THE DATE OF THE CHRISTMAS CAROL SERVICE
- 23. TO CONSIDER THE PRIORITIES LIST
- 24. TO CONSIDER REQUEST BY AUCKLEY SHOW COMMITTEE REGARDING CAR PARK
- 25. TO CONSIDER A REQUEST FOR A DONATION FROM THE 4TH DONCASTER SCOUTS FOR BONFIRE NIGHT ARRANGEMENTS
- 26. TO CONSIDER THE REQUEST FROM BLAXTON PARISH COUNCIL FOR ASSISTANCE WITH CYCLE LANE
- 27. TO DISCUSS HIGHWAY MATTERS
- 28. TO DISCUSS RECREATIONAL MATTERS
 - a) Hayfield Park:
 - 1. To discuss the play area
 - 2. To update on s106 application
 - 3. To note stepping log removal order
 - 4. To consider the sports equipment
- 29. TO RECEIVE POLICE REPORT AND CRIME FIGURES
- 30. TO CONSIDER ITEMS FOR SUBMISSION TO THE ARROW & NEWSLETTER
- 31. TO DISCUSS MATTERS ASSOCIATED WITH PARISH COUNCIL WEBSITE/FACEBOOK
 - a) To note website compliance to WCAG 2.2 AAA
- 32. TO CONSIDER ITEMS FOR REFERRAL TO WARD COUNCILLORS
- 33. TO RECEIVE REPORTS OF MEETINGS ATTENDED BY MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL: YLCA website webinar
 - Scribe meeting
- 34. TO CONSIDER ATTENDANCE AT THE AUBERGINE COUNCIL WEBSITE ACCESSIBILITY WEBINAR
- 35. TO CONSIDER PLANNING APPLICATIONS https://planning.doncaster.gov.uk/online-applications/
- 36. TO REPORT DECISIONS MADE BY DMBC'S PLANNING COMMITTEE
- 37. TO RECEIVE RECOMMENDATION FROM STAFFING COMMITTEE AND APPROVE APPOINTMENT OF SITE SUPERVISOR
- 38. TO CONSIDER PURCHASING TOOLS/EQUIPMENT FOR SITE SUPERVISOR ROLE
- 39. TO APPROVE BANKING TRANSACTIONS
- 40. TO RECEIVE CORRESPONDENCE:
 Blaxton Parish Council- Request for assistance with cycle lane
 YLCA Weekly News
 NALC Chief Executives Bulletin
- 41. TO CONFIRM DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING THE NEXT COUNCIL MEETING- TO BE HELD ON WEDNESDAY 13TH NOVEMBER 2024 AT AUCKLEY PARISH CENTRE, COMMENCING AT 6.30PM

.